

Message

From: Maia Chase [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MAIA CHASE119]
Sent: 2016-09-28 9:43:16 AM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Pietrewicz]; Bashir Bhana [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Bashir.Bhana]
Subject: FW: OEB Staff IRs re: IESO Analysis of Pickering Extended Operations
Attachments: L-06.5-1 Staff_128.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_130.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_131.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_132.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_133.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_134.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_135.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_124.docx; L-06.5-1 Staff_127.docx

Here are the templates for the OPG answers. Let me know if you will be using them or if you want me to populate them with your answers.

Thanks.

Maia

Maia Chase | Regulatory Affairs, IESO | T: 905.403.6906 | Email: maia.chase@ieso.ca

From: ICYK Bryan -REGAFFAIRS [<mailto:bryan.icyk@opg.com>]
Sent: September 27, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Maia Chase; Nancy Marconi
Cc: BLAZANIN John -NUCLEAR; SHEINFELD Joel -NUCLEAR
Subject: RE: OEB Staff IRs re: IESO Analysis of Pickering Extended Operations

Thanks Maia. The response templates are attached.

Regards,
Bryan

From: Maia Chase [<mailto:maia.chase@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 2:29 PM
To: ICYK Bryan -REGAFFAIRS; Nancy Marconi
Cc: BLAZANIN John -NUCLEAR; SHEINFELD Joel -NUCLEAR
Subject: RE: OEB Staff IRs re: IESO Analysis of Pickering Extended Operations

Brian

I have forwarded off the questions to those who will providing the answers. Once they have had a chance to review, we will let you know about the September 30th due date.

Maia

Maia Chase | Regulatory Affairs, IESO | T: 905.403.6906 | Email: maia.chase@ieso.ca

From: ICYK Bryan -REGAFFAIRS [<mailto:bryan.icyk@opg.com>]
Sent: September 27, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Maia Chase; Nancy Marconi
Cc: BLAZANIN John -NUCLEAR; SHEINFELD Joel -NUCLEAR
Subject: OEB Staff IRs re: IESO Analysis of Pickering Extended Operations

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Maia and Nancy,

Thank you for the IESO's assistance with preparing responses to interrogatories in respect of the IESO's analysis of Pickering extended operations.

It would be greatly appreciated if you could please prepare a response to the following OEB staff IRs by Friday, September 30 (if you have any concerns with the proposed timeline please advise):

- staff 124
- staff 127
- staff 128: (b)
- staff 130
- staff 131
- staff 132
- staff 133: (c)
- staff 134
- staff 135

OPG is planning to draft responses to the following IRs and to request IESO's review when the draft responses are available:

- staff 119: (a)
- staff 123
- staff 125 (for b, OPG will create a table and will ask IESO to populate assumptions)
- staff 126

OPG is planning to prepare responses to the following IRs (and no action is required by IESO):

- staff 128: (a)
- staff 129
- staff 133: (a),(b)

The IRs are included in the attached document. I will provide response templates shortly.

If you have any questions or concerns, I am happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Icyk | Manager, Regulatory Affairs | Ontario Power Generation |
700 University Ave. H18 C01 Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416.592.2401 | E bryan.icyk@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.